

EJERCICIO 5 ARTÍCULO

North African Youth to Take Democracy's Path.

The high level of unemployment, the raising of food prizes, and the budget cuts regarding to culture and education are some of the reasons given by political analysts to explain the ideological revolts happening in North Africa.

Comment [B1]: Not required.

A sense of new coming times is invading Morocco, Algeria and Tunisia. Muslim young people, tired of political repression, cultural isolation and material deprivation initiated some weeks ago a chain of pacific demonstrations that essentially aimed to a change from the current tyranny to a democrat government. Not surprisingly, wide social sectors are overtly supporting the revolution, and everything leads to think the claim will have an immediate and real effect.

Comment [B2]: Weak vocab, suggest: "changing times"

Comment [B3]: Adjective order error, correct: "young Muslim people"

Comment [B4]: Correct: "months"

Comment [B5]: Insert comma ', '

Comment [B6]: Poor word form, correct: "democratic"

Comment [B7]: Vague meaning, do you mean "large sections of society"

Comment [B8]: Insert pronoun 'us'

Comment [B9]: Vocab, error, correct: "demands"

Comment [B10]: Possessive required, correct: "its government's"

Reality seems to be changing more quickly than expected. Meanwhile, the occidental neighbours in Europe (especially Spain, Portugal and France) are speculating on the social and economic consequences of this new state of affairs.

While France has manifested the government preoccupation about the repercussions concerning illegal immigration; Spain and Portugal are planning new areas of fishing and commerce in case new agreements could be achieved.

From a military point of view, the USA contemplates how its strategic position in Morocco is becoming weaker. Nevertheless, the more disadvantageous is the situation for USA, the more secure for Spain, whose cities, Ceuta and Melilla, are located in the North African area.

Comment [B11]: Weak construction, correct: "the situation is for the USA,"

European society has welcomed this recent wave of revolutions and its promising impact; but are European governments so generous to sacrifice their economic, commercial and military interests in favour of a better life for Muslim population?

Comment [B12]: For better cohesion insert 'as'

Comment [B13]: Insert definite article 'the'

Miguel Rodríguez Sánchez

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div><div>TAREA</div><div>Comentario del corrector</div><div>You have made a fair go of the tasks yet you come up a little short of accuracy at times and although you speculate, you do not hypothesize.</div><div>Although lacking in some essential areas this is an aspirant to level 2+</div></div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some very good constructions, connecting words and use of vocabulary.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>The omission of conditionals and the absence of transitions weaken your chances of sustaining level 3.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	There are errors but no clear pattern is formed, be careful with article and preposition use.				

